

Ramiro F. Prialé

CV & NOTES

March 24th 2020

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY



I am a highly qualified professional with a European Diploma of Advanced Studies and Ph.D. candidate in Economics and Business Management at the University of Seville, Spain; published author, a university professor with fluency in English and Italian, and very extensive relations within the political, public and private establishment in Perú. International experience includes over ten years working as a consultant in the United States, in the corporate sector, the American international cooperation agency – USAID – the WHO/PAHO and IICA/OEA. I come from a prestigious Peruvian family of doctors, professors, congressmen, and legislators, with almost 200 years of presence in Perú.

My background includes over 20 years of experience in Information Systems design, applied informatics and project management. I have been involved in the management of international information systems projects at UNOP, IICA-OEA, and Pan-American Health Organization — PAHO/WHO, Washington DC since 1993. Nominee candidate to the Parvin Program Fellowship of the Woodrow Wilson School at Princeton (1988). I have been the top executive and Technical Director of the Health Information System and Management Information System -HIS/MIS — a 4.7 million dollars USAID project granted to Perú, to build its national statistics health information system (1992). Lecturer at many private and public institutions: ESAN, IPAE, Ebert Foundation, and Pan-American Health Organization - PAHO/WHO, in México, Ecuador, Perú and Washington D.C. USA. Author of PAGUM banking system in 2001 — with intellectual property registered at INDECOPI (Peruvian National Patent Office).

My current experience (last 8 years) in the private sector includes:

- Coordinator for the "Asociación de Consultores y Profesionales Ambientales y Forestales del Perú" owners of the Concesion No 16-IQU/C-CON-RI-001-08. The amazon Cotuhé river concesion for nature conservancy is the largest of Perú +224, 632 ha.
- Manager of Community Relations of Agrovision Corp a 9,000 Has. USD 130MM
 American capital agribusiness development in Perú.
- Former Consultant to Arena Verde SAC a Peruvian branch of Agrovision Corp I was in charge of social responsibility projects with peasants' communities.
- Former professor of Entrepreneurial Workshop and Rhetoric & Leadership at the faculty of Industrial and System Engineering of San Martín de Porres University.

CV

Address: Los Sauces 286 San Isidro - Lima, PERU - rpriale@gmail.com mobile +51 969 333 641

Education

University of SevillaPhD (2016)Sevilla, SpainUniversity of SevillaAdvanced Studies Diploma (2012)Sevilla, SpainUniversity of San Martin de PorresLic. Psychology (2003)Lima, PerúUniversity of San Martin de PorresBA Psychology (1984)Lima, PerúNational University of Engineering(1977)Lima, Perú

Profile

Doctoral thesis in "Wastewater management and corporate social responsibility of the State"; University of Sevilla – Spain.

Terraqua Perú SAC - CEO and director of a wastewater company introducing a proprietary phytoremediation system in Perú thru a pilot project in Barranca. Lima (2011).

Engineer by training specialized in Information Systems design and development for over 20 years.

Technical Director of the Health Information System Management Information System - HIS/MIS - a USAID project of USD 4.7 million dollars donated to Perú, to build its current national statistics health information system.

Project Consulting for many years at PAHO/WHO, World Bank/WHO FASBASE project in Quito-Ecuador.

Lecturer in many private and public institutions: ESAN, IPAE, Ebert foundation, and Panamerican Health Organization - PAHO/WHO, in México, Ecuador, Perú and Washington D.C., USA.

Manager of Corporate Relations and Social Responsibility of Arena Verde and Agrovision Corp US-based American agribusiness company.

Professor of entrepreneurial workshop and rhetoric over 12 years at the faculty of system engineering, San Martín de Porres University.

Nominee candidate to the Parvin Program Fellowship of the Woodrow Wilson School by appointment of Princeton University (1988).

Registered intellectual property and authoring of the Pagum system - virtual banking system - sold in Peru to Banco Wiese Sudameris – currently Scotiabank.

Finalist at the National prize of Entrepreneurial Creativity 2003 in Education category. His products have been deployed in Perú, Colombia, and Venezuela in alliance with Terra Networks SA, the main web portal of Perú and many Latin-American countries.

Key Strengths include:

- Professional researcher.
- Leadership trainer.
- Internationally experienced.
- Delivery of complex information systems projects.

Professional Experience

Researcher in crypto economy and Blockchain applications for State reform.

Lima/Perú

Senior product designer under Blockchain technology for a startup in Germany.

Munich/Germany

Country Manager of the British company Lyndon Water Ltd. (2015 – 2019)

Lima, Perú

Arena Verde SAC, Manager of Corporate and Social Responsibility (2008 – 2015) **Chiclayo, Perú** A local branch of an AgroVision Corp, a USA based company of agribusiness and crops for export.

Terra Networks Perú, content provider (2000 - 2007)

Lima, Perú

Licensee of Postulante, AulaNet and MiraMiFoto proprietary products to an alliance with portal Terra Networks of Perú, Colombia, and Venezuela.

Pagum Corp, CTO (1999 -2002)

Miami Fl., USA

Manager and developer of Pagum System technology. Intelectual property of Pagum – registered at Indecopi

Norandina Ingeniería Financiera SAC, MIS (1998 – 1999)

Lima, Perú

A financial engineering consultant company.

Aptel SAC, MIS (1997 - 1998)

Lima, Perú

Banking technology developer for Inventory and Recoveries for Banco de Lima and Banco Wiese/Sudameris

World Bank / PAHO, Trainer in project management (1994)

Quito, Ecuador

Health Information System Consultant to the FASBASE project (70MM USD).

PAHO/WHO, STC consultant (1993-1996)

WashingtonDC, USA

Consultant in Health Information System.

USAID / PRISM Inc., Technical Director (1989 - 1992)

Lima. Perú

Technical Director of the HIS-MIS project. (USAID 5MM USD project)

AB. PRISMA, Chairman and founder (1983 – 1989)

Lima, Perú

Currently the largest NGO of Perú.

Personal

Date of Birth: 8th February 1955

Nationality: Peruvian

Family: Married with one adult son and two adult daughters